CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
1412 9th St - Annex
February 10, 2022 @ 5:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
OLD BUSINESS:

1. SA21-000008 - A request by Chris Ray, Applicant, AMIC, Owner, to approve Rock Hampton
Subdivision Phase 1 -38 Lots at 1250 Maitland Rd, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID
2500153001004001, Jefferson County.

NEW BUSINESS:
2. SA22-000009 - A request Jarrod Plunkett to allow a one (1) lot subdivision (Certified Plat) at

1346 Weaver Ave, 35094, TPID 2601110001022002, St. Clair Co., Zoned R-1, Single Family
District.

3. SA22-000002 - A REQUEST BY DOWNING GLENDA F & DOWNING RANDALL P, FOR A
TWO (2) LOT SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 7230 MOUNTAIN VIEW, 35094, TPID
2500313000011004, ZONED A-1, AGRICULTURE, JEFFERSON COUNTY

4.  SA22-000001 - A REQUEST BY MAXEY LYNN A & SUE G MAXEY FOR A ONE (1) LOT

CERTIFIED PLAT AT 6156 BRASHER FARM RD; LEEDS, AL 35094 -
TPID:2700013000001012 - ZONED A-1, AGRICULTURE - JEFFERSON COUNTY AL.

5. ZAA22-000002 - A request by Mason Isbell to replace existing fencing and install a new gate
at 8691 Thornton Ave, 35094, TPID: 2500222001001000 Zoned, I-2, Heavy Industrial

PUBLIC ADDRESS:
OTHER BUSINESS:

6. Set open house for Subdivision and Zoning Ordinance Updates.
CHAIRPERSON'S COMMUNICATION:

ADJOURNMENT:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585.



File Attachments for ltem:

1. SA21-000008 - A request by Chris Ray, Applicant, AMIC, Owner, to approve Rock Hampton
Subdivision Phase 1 -38 Lots at 1250 Maitland Rd, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID
2500153001004001, Jefferson County.



3

OTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

City of Leeds, Alabama
Planning and Zoning Commission

Application for Subdivision
ROCK HAMPTON SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 SECTOR 1 38 LOTS -
Duplicate entry

APPLICATION

An application for subdivision plat approval has been filed with the City of Leeds Planning and Zoning Commission for
“‘ROCK HAMPTON SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 SECTOR 1 38 LOTS”. This proposed subdivision consists of 38.
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

The Planning and Zoning Commission is vested with the responsibility and authority of determining conformity with the City
of Leeds Subdivision Regulations

CASE #: SA21-000008

APPLICANT NAME: CHRIS RAY

|IPROPERTY OWNER: TASS INC

TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500153001004001

CASE ADDRESS: 1250 MAITLAND RD; LEEDS, AL 35094

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on the proposed
final plat. The hearing is scheduled on.

Date: 01/13/2022

Time: 5:00 p.m.

Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room
1412 9th St

Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Contact Person: Brad Watson Phone: 205-699-0907

E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov

Mailing Address:

City of Leeds

Planning and Zoning commission
1404 9th Street

Leeds, AL 35094



I j T o RAY & GILLILAND, P.C.
// CJ/\O‘& J - 1/2" REBAR F| N Al_ P I_AT OWNER /DEVELOPER 122 NORTH CALHOUN STREET g%( IL% ((22%%)) 22%—3322463;
< i e P.0. BOX 1183 . -
b: / 2 729:3) IN PLACES F\D OCK H AM P TON SU B D | \/l Sl ON ALLEN McWILLIAMS SYLACAUGA, ALABAMA 35150 FILE: RECORDPLATPHASE
DN 7 > Sg» AMAC DESIGN BUILDERS DRAWN BY: JMR SCALE: 1" = 50’
R / N PHASE 1 SECTOR 1 608 FOREST DRIVE IOy SUREY —
<0 % / “ LEEDS, AL 35094
Nl / A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVSION CIVIL ENGINERING
O@ I/I
3@ i MTTR ENGINEERS, INC
/ PROPERTY LOCATED 2500 SOUTHLAKE PARK,
; NE 1/4 SW 1/4 _ SUITE 100
7 NW 1/4 SW 1/4 ¥ HOOVER, AL 35244
< SECTION 15 TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH
%\ RANGE 1 EAST GEODETIC NORTH
s CITY OF LEEDS 0 50 100 150
2 JETTERSON COURTY AL T S—
©,
SCALE 17=50’
FIRE PUMP THE PURPOSE OF THIS SUBDIVISION IS TO CREATE 38 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS
AND HOUSING AREA

S,
COMMON  AREA X ~ ’ SIDE SETBACK—5 FEET
43,667 SQ/FT 7 » FRONT SETBACK—20' FEET

2 : ) REAR SETBACK—30 FEET
706706 % . :
>,eJ’.- & O ’
c2 ° y %, . é /.
,’é— : . ‘ Qégs O o
/ D71° s , ) N
' R150° X > e
T2y

FLOOD INFORMATION

THE PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD
AS SHOWN ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR JEFFERSON COUNTY
ALABAMA MAP NUMBER 01073C0442G MAP REVISED DATE SEPTEMBER 29, 2006

<~ 40
439-\6/\\ 9641.4 Sq/FT gl | o172 Sq/m://

-

\0\\@ "/ / 9?<(\//
CFE X o Il g8 T

2,
20”

-

NOTES:

\9@°; | /\3 b / Y

70 S /F } %é; R 5 ALL EASEMENTS ON THIS MAP ARE FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES, SANITARY SEWERS, STORM SEWERS, STORM DITCHES, PRIVATE TELEVISION

) 9 B . k}:‘ » OV 42 CABLE SYSTEMS, AND MAY BE USED FOR SUCH PURPOSES TO SERVE PROPERTY BOTH WITHIN AND WITHOUT THIS SUBDIVISION UNLESS

Sy \ - *// 22.58] 35.39 —//. \ OTHERWISE NOTED. NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE OR OTHER OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF A DEDICATED
' 90° EASEMENT.
O. S
\/ 3 QOO» \/
b(_'\ © NO FENCE SHALL IMPEDE THE FLOW OF WATER IN ANY DRAINAGE WAY.
© S

RAY AND GILLILAND P.C IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR SOIL COMPACTION FOR THIS SUBDIVISION

THE COMMON AREA/DETENTION POND ALONG WITH ALL DRAINAGE
INFRASTRUCTURE OUT OF THE R/W SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE PROPERTY OWNER OR HOA. SPECIFICALLY, A DEDICATED FIRE LINE PUMP AND HOUSING INSTALLED

ON THE COMMON AREA PARCEL SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOA.

CURVE[ARC LENGTH|RADIUS [DELTA_ANGLE]CHORD BEARING[CHORD LENGIH
c1 39.27° 25.00° [90°00°00” S 7826°26” E |35.36’
C2 113.72 200.00°[32°34'46” S 72°50°57" W _[112.20
C3 26.30° 200.00°[7°32°07” S 87°05’36” E [26.28’
C4 54.15 200.00'[15°3047"__|S 751705  E |53.99
Cc5 54.75° 200.00°[15°41°03" N 59°41°11" W [54.58’
Cé 39.27° 25.00° [90°00’00” N 11'33’34" E |35.36
c7 39.27° 25.00° [90°00°00” S 7826°26” E [35.36
Cc8 39.27° 25.00° [90°00°’00” S 11°33'34” W [35.36’
Fng
® \\ No. 4 Re State of Alabama)
\ P 2ar  Jefferson County)
\ 5
’ e undersigned, James Ray, Registered Land Surveyor, State of Alabama, an , Owner, hereby certi at this plat or map was made ) N
N\ N\ _ % Th dersigned, J Ray, Regi d Land S State of Alab d AMAC DESIGN BUILDERS, O hereb rtify that this plat d 0 Y 3,
N\ \, P e pursuant to a survey made by said surveyor, and that this plat or map was made at the instance of said owners, that this plat or map is a true and correct plat or map of land o- < O@ 052'5
5 shown therein and known or to be known as , showing the subdivisions into which it is proposed to divide said lands, giving the N
\\ \\ o h herei dk be k ROCK HAMPTON PHASE 1 SECTOR 1, showing th bdivisi i hich it i d to divid id lands, giving th Ox\
\. P length and bearings of the boundaries of each lot and its number, showing the streets, alleys and public grounds, giving the bearings, length, width and name of each street, 90 AN 7/
\ P e as well as the number of each lot and block, and to the government survey of Section 15, Township 17 South, Range 1 East, and that iron pins have been installed at all lot 8o \/ %6
s FND No. 4 corners and curve points as shown and designated by small open circles on said plat or map. I, JAMES M. RAY, hereby state that all parts of this survey and drawing have - 00&
9] \ Rebar been completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge, information Q_
\\ and belief. Said owners also certify that they are the owners of said lands, and that the same is not subject to any mortgage 90" . ,<>/
6,
In Witness Whereof, we have hereunto set our hands this the dayof | 2021. 0-00, \/
ey <
\“““BA 1, 90"
ST, BY: BY:
s F "-g z James M. Ray ALLEN MCWILLIAMS Manager o
:=*= P’;&;@‘%ﬁ ,*.:'. Reg. L.S. #18383
PR 5 LD oy S
%, g BRI S State of Alabama)
"n'j’,’ﬁsn“‘f;“s“ Jefferson County)
l, , as Notary Public in and for said County and State, do hereby certify that James Ray, whose name is signed to the foregoing certificate O
as Land Surveyor, who is known to me, acknowledged before me, on this date, that being informed of the contents of said certificate, he executed same voluntarily and with o
full authority therefor. %@
j . s
Given under my hand and seal this day of ,2021. By: < <
Notary Public - Commission Exp.: g0 <&
oL
22
MINIMUM PAD ELEVATION State of Alabama)
LOT 1-683.0 Jefferson County)
LOT 2-683.0 I, , as Notary Public in and for said County and State, do hereby certify that Allen McWilliams, whose name is signed to the foregoing
LOT3-686.0 certificate, and who are known to me, acknowledged before me, on this date, that being informed of the contents of said certificate, they executed same voluntarily and with
t8$ ggggg full authority therefor. CITY ENGINEER CITY OF LEEDS DATE —
LOT 39-687.0 —
LOT 40-694.0 Given under my hand and seal this ____ day of , 2021. By:
LOT 41_704:0 Notary Public - Commission Expires:
LOT 42-718.0
LOT 43-727.0 . o
LOT 44-735.0 | hereby certify that the subdivision plat for Rock Hampton
LOT 45-745.0 Phase 1 Sector 1 has been found to comply with the Subdivision
LOT 46-757.0 Regulations for Leeds, Alabama, with the exception of such variances, z
LOT 47-765.0 if any as are noted in the minutes of the Planning Commission, that it . /9-%‘
LOT 48-771.0 h?SJ bfj‘;e” GPFgove‘tj fogl recording the office of the Probate Judge OWNERS CERTIFICATE AND DEDICATION. We, the undersigned — o3
LOT 49-776.0 ot Jetterson Lounty, Member of AMAC Design Builders, do hereby certify that we are the —~ 2N
LOT 50-779.0 owner of and only person having any right, title or interest in the land =
LOT 51-779.0 shown on the plat of Rock Hampton Phase 1 Sector 1 and that the plat
LOT 52-782.0 CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION represents a correct survey of the above described property made with
LOT 53-783.0 our consent, and that we hereby dedicate to the public use of all streets
LOT 54-784.0 as shown on said plat. The easements as shown on the plats are
LOT 68-786.0 CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE WATER WORKS BOARD created for the installation and maintenance of public utilities. We
tg$$g:;ggg The undersigned, as authorized by the Water Works Board, hereby approve the within plat he:jeby gL;}Gr_ontee a °_'e°r ]:utle to olldlﬂnds SO dejmtcl]qted fromtougselves
: for the recording of the same in the Probate Office of Jefferson County, Alabama, this the and our Nheirs or assigns forever and have caused the sdme 1o be
LOT 71-784.0 day of 2021 released from all encumbrances so that the title is clear, except as
LOT 72-783.0 T T T ' shown in the abstractors certificate. y
LOT 73-781.0 . FND 1" CRIMP
LOT 74-778.0 Water Works Board RESTRICTIONS: NONE NSE CORNER OF NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
LOT 75-775.0 ater Works Bboar SOUTHWEST 1/4 OK. SECT/ON 15, TOWNSHIP17 SOUTH,
LOT 76-767.0 City of Leeds, Alabama NGE 1 EAST, JEFFERSON CO.,AL.
LOT 77-760.0 AMAC DESIGN BUILDERS \\ /I
LOT 78-753.0 By: Allen McWilliams Yy
- DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES /
tg 235‘3‘38 Sy am— HOA: THE LOTS ON THIS PLAT WILL 1299.07°
’ ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT APPROVAL INDICATES THAT THIS DOCUMENT JOIN THE ROCK HAMPTON ASSOCIATION . . N 89°05°12" W
LOT 81-724.0 HAS BEEN REVIEWED FOR PROVISIONS OF FUTURE OR EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS, RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT Witness hand this
LOT 82-718.0 HOWEVER THIS DOES NOT MEAN SANITARY SEWERS HAVE BEEN BUILT OR WILL BE NO PAGE ACREAGE
LOT 83-704.0 BUILT IN THE FUTURE. ANY CHANGE IN RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT BOUNDARIES : day of June 2021
AFTER THIS DATE MAY VOID THIS APPROVAL. - 7 T/




U.Semstal Service™
CIEENIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

'—E@'FLFT‘C

Cortled MallFea - i

$ 5.7 e \§ /

Eﬁ-aSewioes&Fess(mmaddfun%an :

[] Retum Recelpt Y 3

I Retum Receipt (electronic) $ &0 J00

[ Certified Mall Restricted Defivery  $

[] Aduit Sigature Required $

[JAdutt Signature F Delivery $

2 $0,58 -

%‘ﬁlFostageandFees o ? Ni /057202

s $7.38 <03

Taes R 3 Noew T Hebha
A A8\ W Cx. |

4 Lv N

o 800, Ap P 02-000-904 ee Reverse o =

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®.

Certified Mall Fee

s 240
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee

[J Return Recelpt thardcopy) $

[ Retum Recelpt (electronio) $

[ Certified Mall Restricted Delivery  $

] Adutt Signature Required $

[[] Adutt Signature Restrictad Delivery $ I,:;
Postage $11.58 s

AP o} _y_l

Total Postage and Fees \( e

PS Form 3800, Aprll 2015 PSN 7530-02- 000 9047 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

Certified Mall Fee

$
Extra Services & Fees (check box, a
[JRetumn Recelpt (hardcopy) $
O Return Recelpt (e ) $
[J Certified Mall Restricted Delivery  $
] Aduit Signature Required $
] Aduit Signature F Delivery $ __=.
Postage [ i, .:7 & -

$
Total Postage and Fgu
L] uu

Nert
e “f(— _

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www. usps com®

Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fos a3
] Retum Racelpt (hardcopy) $
[JReturn Receipt (electronic) $
[T Certified Mall Restricted Delivery  $
] Adult Signature Required $
[JAdutt Signature Restricted Delivery $

Postage .
¢ §01,59

$
Total Postage and Feegn

7019 1l20 0001 3517 578k

PS Form 380(;, April 201:’) PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse tor Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

<& ’L:-
'3_..;

- 6\

See Reverse for Instructions

W ACHA ove

6 . No, .o ' ‘::-K %

Cilyot "'l e ’.

A
PS Form 3800, April 2415 PSN 7530-02-000-8047

ISl Domestic Mail Only
o
'pll  For delivery information, visit our website at www. usps com?®.
L i =
f~]

2"y B PFC | A L M
= Certifled Mail Fee £32.75 Q
L |$
m [Extra Nchs&Fees(checkbox,addfua%

[ Retum Recelpt { 2 it
1 | [JRetum Recsipt {electronic) s rﬁl
O3 | [Certfied Mail Restricted Delivery  § G0 HI S0 (HeRy b
03 | [JAdutt Signature Required S gn b 3‘)‘ C '
=] [JAdutt Signature Restricted Delivery $ |1 ‘S
0 [Poseee $11.59 \ &
1 [Total Postage and Fees _ 4 N
= 3.3 \E /43 g
o
—
)
[nnd

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only
For delivery information, visit our website at www. usps com®.
it Ml ["Fi"*%]q‘@ 8
Certified Mall Fee £7 75
Iﬁxtra Services & Fees (check bax,
[JReturn Recelpt (hardk
[JReturn Recelpt (slectmnlc) 8
[ Certified Mall Restricted Delivery  $
[J Adult Signature Required $-

[JAdult Signature f

7019 1120 000X 351.'? 5977

-\
PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

See Reverse for Instructions



U.§

mostal Service™
CIBMIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www. usps.com®,

“O'FFTCIAL

Certified Mail Fee - e

$3.75
) g
=xtra Services & Fees (check bax, add fee a3 A iite
[JReturn Recelpt hardcopy) $ E )
I Retun Receipt (electronic) $
[ Certified Mall Restricted Delivery  $
[J Adutt Signature Required $
[ Adut Signature Restricted Delfvery § 7= = [~
’ostage

$’ i iu ’g’ \
ml Postage and Fegps - -

o

; " $ oo o dui ’%’

sent To

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at wivw. usps com°

=0 EFPC | M,

Certified Mall Fee $3.75

2w i

$

ra Services & Fees (check box, add foe
[JReturn Recelpt (hardcopy) $
[J Return Recelpt (electronic) $
[ Certified Mall Reetricted Delivery $
[J Aduit Signature Required $
[ Adult Signature F

PS Form 3800, April 2015 SN 7530-02-000-9037 See Reverse for Instructions

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com?®.

i Ml 2 0

Cortiled MallFee 4~ -

$
a Sarvices & Feas
[JReturn Receipt (hardcopy)
[ Return Receipt (slectronic)
[ Certified Mall Restricted Delivery  $

[J Aduit Signature Requirad $
[[] Aduit Signature F Delivery $
Postage

$0.58 ‘2’(

Total Postage and Fees
&7

See Reverse for Instructions

PS Form 3800, Apnl 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

?Dl"'l llEEI 0o00L 351? 59k0

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com*™.

O FFFCIAL

£3.75

[ Retum Receipt { i

Certified Mall Fee ";
$ -~
Services & Fees (checkbox. addreu?” Z )
- I

[CJ Return Recsipt (electronic) $

[ Certified Mal) Restricted Delivery  $
] Adutt Signature Required $
[J Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $
A $1.58 -
Y. —
Total Postage and Fees _ N
$ Fnd v

L @A -
PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

, See Reverse tor Instructions

I':‘d Domestic Mail Only
E; For dehvery information, visit our website at wuy. usps.com®,
N G PEFC AL | !‘
3 [Certifled Mall Fea N e
LN s -'F*u wf L.T' AN g\
m tra Services & Fees (chack box, add foe

[JRetum Recelpt hardoapy) s o /
S I Retum Receipt (sloctronic) $ o

[ Certified Mait Restricted Delivery s o ﬁr M
g [JAdutt Signature Required s> -]

[JAdult Signature Restrictod Delivery § ._____ﬂ
3 [Postage
g $.58 \7%
3 |Total Postage and Fees
—~

$
o |SentTo
L N SO T |
[wm) TP At RQ., G
r\- -
City, State, ZIPY

A
PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

U.S. Postal Service™

See Reverse for Instructions

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN /530-02-000-9047

g Domestic Mail Only
=0
N
r~
3 [CertfiedMall Fee 53 7¢
el R
m Services & Fees (chack box, add feo

[ Retumn Recelpt (hardcopy) $ YU
3 [ Return Receipt (el ) $ b, L1
g [ Cortified Mall Restricted Delivery $ 1513 11
=9 [JAdult Signature Required $ 2 A

[ Adutt Stgnature Restrictad Defivery § | o L.
03 [Postage $0.58 o
s 2

Total Posta d F
3 ostage an g}eo.uu
o
,-q
]
[

See Reverse for Instructions




o ostal Service
CI'IFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

B

xtra Services & Fees (chack box, add fag
[J Retum Recslpt (hardcopy) $ 2
I Retum Recelpt (electronic) $ Y
[JCertified Mal Restricted Delivery  $ m e g
[JAdult Signature Required s O
[ Adutt Signature Restricted Delivery § \Q
rostage $11.58 @&
tal Postage and nL/os/gNe

- L P - .//
‘ent To v. D d—u
ity Skte, P A e '"‘"' A i

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

ep e d O
L"‘?@ & Fﬁ“i’f C B WU

Sertified Mall Fee $37,75 e — v

- ne
] £ Q 5 25
Sxtra Services & Fees (check box, add C o
I:l Retumn Recelpt (handoopy) $ ;:{ s i ':,
[ Return Recelpt { ! $ — L
[ Certified Mail Restricted Defivery  $ AN x:u:x e
] Adutt Signature Required $ G 3 >

[C] Adutt Signature Restricted Delivery $

s .58\
F otal Postage and Fee; =

i.._u

8/

See Reverse for Instructions

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

'S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

tegy EPI'C |

ertified Mall Fee $3, 7

Xira Sarvices & Fees (check box, add

] Retum Receipt (hardcopy) $

[ Retum Recelpt {electronic) $

] Certiflod Mall Restricted Delivery  $

[ Adutt Signature Required $ |
DAdu\t Signature Restricted Delivery $

ostage &1, 58

3
fotal Postage and Fees _ o
$7.53

See Reverse for Instructions

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

il Domestic Mail Only
m O
L
ey [ PP

. F? ﬂw
3 [Certified Mall Fee e
o s
M |Exira Services & Fees ot box 233

[ Return Receipt (hardcopy)
S [JRetum Recetpt (electronlo)
3 | CICertified Mai Restricted Delivery
[ [ Adutt Signature Required

[JAdutt Signature F Delivery
3 Postage B
ru $0.58
3 Towl Postage and Fees
i 47
o [Sent
~
O [Stestd
™~

Cify, 5

0-02-000-90 ee Reverse A

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Ml Domestic Mail Only
[mm)
[~ n] or delive 0 0 0 eb o, om®
okl
g ¥ a
" L EEFC | A
3 [Cértified Mzl Fee $3.75
s s -
m Services & Fees (check bax, add foe a3
JRetum Receipt hardoopy) $
1 | [JRetum Recsipt (electronic) $__ 48]
T3 | []certified Mail Restricted Delivery  $ e
a [JAdutt Signature Required $ _:ia -
=] ] Adutt Signature R Delivery $ -
Postage .
L $0.58 &
3 |Total Postage and Fees .
e $7.38
o~ |Sent =
Ll T - A
c Sh d r o
~ 1V Yo Yillm S
Ciiy, Stafs,

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery information. visit our wehsite at Www.usps.com®,
MY .
18]

Extra Services & Fees (chock

ad Fabrrdgriato)
03107“_ it

I Return Recelpt (hardcopy) P &:
[JRetum Recelpt (electronic) $ !E %:E Q 5 2 L
[J Cartifisd Mail Restricted Delively ~ § :

[ Adutt Signature Required s TILO0

[ Adutt Signature R Deliv AT

Postage
$ 11,58 \

Total Postage and Fees -

7019 1120 000%L 3517 5823




.\% j
NTATTEY

o -

L3
8004 pue eBeysod |ejoL

YAt

27(% oBeysoq

$ Araleq peroigsey anyeubis ynpy [
$ peinbey eimeubis ynpy [
$  Aienjeg posaiasey frew peyseo [
$ (oluazoep) idsoey uiney [

$ {Adooprey) ydjevey winjey O

L5 66/ PPe 'x0q ¥9940) $00 P SEOJAIES BT,

P
S/ LR a

95 (IBIN PeyMeD

WO ST mMmm e

AV | DibeFodo ey

91SGIM JNO ISIA ‘uolEULIojU A1BAIBP 104

Aluo 1tew ansawog

1d13034 ¢1IVIN @3141LH3D

.2IIAI3S [e1S0d 'S'N

ODERS LTSE TOOO O2TT LTOZ



File Attachments for ltem:

2. SA22-000009 - A request Jarrod Plunkett to allow a one (1) lot subdivision (Certified Plat) at
1346 Weaver Ave, 35094, TPID 2601110001022002, St. Clair Co., Zoned R-1, Single Family
District.



N_" [ICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

City of Leeds, Alabama
Planning and Zoning Commission

Application for Subdivision
Plunket's Resurvey

APPLICATION

An application for subdivision plat approval has been filed with the City of Leeds Planning and Zoning Commission for “Plunket's
Resurvey”. This proposed subdivision consists of 2.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

The Planning and Zoning Commission is vested with the responsibility and authority of determining conformity with the City of Leeds
Subdivision Regulations

CASE #: SA22-000003

IAPPLICANT NAME: JARROD PLUNKETT

PROPERTY OWNER: ELGIN PROPERTIES LLC

TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2601110001022002

CASE ADDRESS: 1346.00000000 WEAVER AVE; LEEDS, AL 35094

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary plat.
The hearing is scheduled on.

Date: 02/10/2022

Time: 5:00 p.m.

Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room
1412 9th St

Leeds, AL 35094
Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the application.
Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:
Contact Person: Brad Watson Phone: 205-699-0907
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov

Mailing Address:

City of Leeds

Planning and Zoning commission
1404 9th Street

Leeds, AL 35094



e

lElNG A RESURVEY oF LOT 2 LOWES ADDITION TO LEEDS AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2004, PAGE 71 ..
E OFFICE OF THE. JUDGE OF PROBATE, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ALABAMA, AND ACREAGE. ;
| SlTUATED N SEC‘HON 11, TOWSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 1 EAST, . ;Q,g -

',LE 1"“50’

. Phoﬂec (205) 942-0086 Fax: (205) 942—-0087

. \N’E YGAND S URVEYIRS,

mNotaryPubﬁcinond{:rmidCountyondStote dohorebyoerﬁfythatRoyweygond whose

P

e

ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ALABAMA - e
D;,.,TE JULY 2021 .

INC,

Roy Weygand Reg LS #24973
169 Oxmoor Road, Homewood, AL 35209

_741.49°

before me, on this date, that being

to me, ackno
ority therefor.

qgnoto;yPublicinandforsqidCountyandStcto dohmby
c«tﬁﬂeotocacwmr momymwntomo.ackno\vledged

certifyﬁmtdcrrod?lwnkett.
, bdomme.onth!adcte.thetboing
; andwithfuﬁauthoﬁtythonfor

w24

3
-
-

e
-

o 5
e

g
g
(et e
. gy
B i N
§ ] -
PPt s
s
e

-
: i
T

- E
o

T

+3 zq ACRES ,'

~ SURVEYORS/

eceery

LEGEND

SQ.FT.........SQUARE FEET

e riinpieiss MORE OR LESS
AN ... DELTAANGLE :

o DEFLECTIONANGLE =~
i TR e TANGENT o

R LENGTH

~ ESMT..............EASEMENT
CEXeien ... EXISTING
 MBei, MAP BOOK
PGl i PAGE

o...., ................... REBAR SET

MIN........cccoo.. MINIMUM o

@ovveeeervveren . CENTERLINE
DB, DEED BOOK

e ......f;.,..‘NOTTOSCALE .

0 sg 100 150

f;",f",,mpmfsormxswmvsmmmmmmmm&mmormssmmsormmuwo

| _SW CORNER OF
| SBENG B THE STATE OF ALABAMA, q;semn.'fmrzs..m1£.
| ALL EASEMENTS ON THIS MAP ARE FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES, SANITARY SEWERS, STORM SEWERS, STORM DITCHES, PRNVATE TELEVISION CABLE | AABAMA
".l‘,;,wmvasmmmwmmmmmmmmmomowmsumsm NO PERMANENT
TRUCTURE OR OTHER OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF A DEDICATED EASEMENT.

STCLAQOQUNTY

‘"”"  f”mmsmmoumsmﬁmmzmmwmmvaawmmﬁmmm




12

File Attachments for ltem:

3. SA22-000002 - A REQUEST BY DOWNING GLENDA F & DOWNING RANDALL P, FOR A
TWO (2) LOT SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 7230 MOUNTAIN VIEW, 35094, TPID
2500313000011004, ZONED A-1, AGRICULTURE, JEFFERSON COUNTY



13

~OTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

City of Leeds, Alabama
Planning and Zoning Commission

Application for Subdivision
7230 Mountain View Ln

APPLICATION

An application for subdivision plat approval has been filed with the City of Leeds Planning and Zoning Commission for
“7234 Mountain View Ln”. This proposed subdivision consists of 2 lots.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

The Planning and Zoning Commission is vested with the responsibility and authority of determining conformity with the City
of Leeds Subdivision Regulations

CASE #: SA22-000002

IAPPLICANT NAME: DOWNING GLENDA F & DOWNING RANDALL P
|PROPERTY OWNER: DOWNING GLENDA F & DOWNING RANDALL P
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500313000011004

CASE ADDRESS: 7230 MOUNTAIN VIEW LN; LEEDS, AL 35094

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on the proposed certified
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: 02/10/2022

Time: 5:00 p.m.

Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room
1412 9th St

Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943

E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov

Mailing Address:

City of Leeds

Planning and Zoning commission
1404 9th Street

Leeds, AL 35094



14

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE JEFFERSON COUNTY HEALTH
DEPARTMENT

The undersigned, as
authorized by the JEFFERSON County Alabama Health Department, , hereby
approved the within plat for the recording of same in the Probate Office of
County, Alabama, this the day of 2022.

Health Officer (JEFFERSON/ST. CLAIR/SHELBY) County, Alabama

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE WATER WORKS BOARD The undersigned, as
authorized by the Water Works Board, hereby approved the within plat for the recording of the
same in the Probate Office of Jefferson County, Alabama,

this the day of ,2022.

. (sign)

(print name, tile)

Water Works Board City of Leeds, Alabama
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION The within plat of (Subdivision Name), JEFFERSON
County, Alabama, is hereby approved by the Planning and Zoning
Commission of the City of Leeds, Alabama, this the day
of ,2022.
Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Leeds, Alabama

(sign)

(print)

Chairman

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE CITY ENGINEER The

undersigned, as City Engineer of the City of Leeds, Alabama,
hereby approved the within plat for the recording of same in the
Probate Office of JEFFERSON County, Alabama,

this the day of ,2022 .

.(sign)

(print name)

City Engineer City of Leeds

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE AND DESCRIPTION OF LAND PLATTED STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF (JEFFERSON/ST. CLAIR/SHELBY) |,Walter W. Coleman, Jr), a registered Surveyor
in the State of Alabama(including the jurisdiction of the City, of Leeds, Alabama, hereby certify
that | have surveyed the property of Randall Paul Downing and Glenda Faye Downing, situated in
the City of Leeds, Jefferson County, Alabama and described as follows: DESCRIPTION:
Commence at a 1" crimpped iron pipe at the Northeast corner of Section 36, Township 17 South,
Range 1 West; thence South 0 degrees 01 minutes 37 seconds East a distance of 497.00 feet to
an iron pin(ls # 11848 ) thence South 47 degrees 45 minutes 07 seconds West a distance of
237.67 feet to a 1/2" iron pin(ls # 13409) for a point-of-beginning; thence South 47 degrees 45
minutes 07 seconds West a distance of 132.00 feet to an iron pin(ls # 11848 ); thence North 35
degrees 42 minutes 01 seconds West a distance of 620.53 feet to an iron pin(ls # 11848 ) on the
Southeasterly right-of-way line of Zeigler Road; thence North 54 degrees 18 minutes 56 seconds
East along the road right-of-way a distance of 35.10 feet to a 1/2" iron pin( Is # 13409); thence
right along the southeasterly right-of--way of Zeigler Road and the arc of a curve to the right which
has a radius of 620.00 feet, a delta angle of 16 degrees 53 minutes 30 seconds and a chord of
North 62 degrees 56 minutes 41 seconds East, 180.12 feet(chord length) a distance of 182.79 feet
to a 1/2" iron pin(ls # 13409); thence North 71 degrees 12 minutes 26 seconds East along the
southeasterly right-of-way of Zeigler Road a distance of 87.50 feet to a 1/2" iron pin(ls # 13409);
thence North 71 degrees12 minutes 26 seconds East a along the road right-of-way a distance of
100.00 feet to a 1/2" iron pin(ls # 13409); thence South 4 degrees 45 minutes 08 seconds West a
distance of 250.00 feet to a 1/2" iron pin(ls # 13409); thence South 18 degrees 49 minutes 31
seconds East a distance of 348.25 feet to the point-of-beginning. Containing 3.26 acres and lying
in the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 36, Township 17 South, Range 1 West,
Jefferson County, Alabama, And that the plat or map contained hereon is a true and correct map
showing the subdivision into which the property described is divided giving the length and bearings
of the boundaries of each lot and its number and showing the streets, alleys and public grounds
and giving the bearings, length, width, and name of the streets, said map further shows the
relation of the land so Platted to the Government Survey, and that permanent monuments have
been placed at points marked thus ( , a monument set by this surveyor, or , a monument found
by this surveyor) as hereon shown. | further hereby state that all parts of this survey and drawing
have been completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for
Surveying in the State of Alabama, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

WITNESS my hand this the day of , 2022,

Walter W. Coleman, Jr. Alabama licensed surveyor: Registration # 13409.

DEDICATION: Randall Paul Downing and Glenda Faye Downing of

of , Leeds, Alabama, as Owners, have
caused the land embraced in the within plat to be surveyed, laid out and platted to be known as
DOWNING PLACE, a part of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 1, Township 17
South, Range 1 East, City of Leeds, Jefferson) County, Alabama, and that the (Streets, Drives,
Alleys, etc.) as shown on said plat are hereby dedicated to the use of the public. Signed and
sealed in the presence of:

Witness Randall Paul Downing Glenda Faye Downing

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATE OF ALABAMA COUNTY OF
(JEFFERSON

I, , a Notary Public in and for said
County, in said State, hereby certify that Robert D. and Susan W.
Carswell, as owners, whose names are signed to the foregoing
instrument, and who are known to me, acknowledged before me on
this day that, being informed of the contents of the instrument,
executed the same voluntarily. GIVEN under my hand and

ﬁfgﬂi'Rie:LBtﬂ'é—— aaat 2022. 01073C0439H INDICATES THE PROPERTY IS NOT ~ SCALE  DATEOFFIELDSURVEY: FILE#
LOCATED WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE. bl 212021 e TSR

id
L4

L7

DOWNING PLACE

A PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF
SEC. 31, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 1 EAST

5/8" IRON PIN FOUND %
A<
[}
w
2
o
ST
S®
;/I
~
m
z
@
@)
=
=
Y o
\ d
N\ | w o
LW, & o | & =
A \f\;o & - =
\‘\ k\‘\‘.g:)o \\\\“\6”7 (li)) | 5 <U’)/
\\ é) \Yg,\\ o W/ | < 4 “/,,/
Do\ 2 @ | @ /
\ QA \&4 N\ / = -
N FX N | W ©
\ S‘\ S S - <% ] %) er\)
.589°2621" E119.37" | e =
\\ ‘\\ | E)’
B : =
% o 4.
.. —
A s4s B
- = B e . \ i ‘I 0527\ o
Bearing Distance =\ out I\' kS @
N 46°34'38" E 53.89' X 3
S 59°10'39" E 28.52' S
S 25°19'00" E 28.52' N
S 47°27'56" W ~ 59.98' AN ;
: 138.17'

N 87°32'54" 296.17"

\

(NOILYDOT ALYNIXOHddY)
AVYM-40-LHOIY INIT H¥3IMOd

7

v
/

A

/

50'

FOUND 3" CAPPED IRON PIPE
AT THE SE COR. OF THE SE 1/4
OF THE SW 1/4 OF SEC. 31, T.
17S.,R.1E.
POINT-OF-BEGINNING

7234 MOUNTAIN VIEW LANE

35094

NOTE: CURRENT FEMA FLOOD HAZARD MAP #

100' 200'

SCALE 1" = 100' © - INDICATES 1/2" IRON
PINS SET - RLS # 13409
UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED
DESCRIPTION:

Begin at a 3" iron pipe at the Southeast corner of the
Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 31, Township 17 South,
Range 1 East; thence North 87 degrees 32 minutes 54 seconds West a
distance of 138.17 feet to a 1/2" iron pin(LS # 13409); thence North 37
degrees 41 minutes 49 seconds West a distance of 202.67 feet to the
center of a 40' wide easement; thence North 74 degrees 00 minutes 56
seconds West a distance of 75.56 feet; thence North 89 degrees 28
minutes 21 seconds West a distance of 50.80 feet; thence leaving the
center line of said easement, North 9 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds
West a distance of 132.33 feet to a 1/2" iron pin; thence North 47
degrees 48 minuttes 42 seconds East a distance of 296.27 feet to a 5/8"
iron pin; thence South 42 degrees 48 minutes 46 seconds East a
distance of 274.62 feet to a 1/2" iron pin; thence South 0 degrees 00
minutes 27 seconds West a distance of 315.78 feet to the
point-of-beginning. Containing 3.0 acres and lying in the Southeast 1/4 of
the Southwest 1/4 of Section 31, Township 17 South, Range 1 East,
Jefferson County, Alabama.

Also the use of a 40 foot wide easement described as follows:
Commence at a 3" iron pipe at the Southeast corner of the Southeast 1/4
of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 31, Township 17 South, Range 1 East;
thence North 87 degrees 32 minutes 54 seconds West a distance of
296.17 feet; thence North 41 degrees 56 minutes 45 seconds West a
distance of 415.18 feet; thence South 47 degrees 27 minutes 56 seconds
West a distance of 59.98 feet; thence North 42 degrees 32 minutes 54
seconds West a distance of 177.48 feet to an iron pin on the
southeasterly right-of-way of Mountain View Drive; thence North 46
degrees 34 minutes 38 seconds East along the road right-of-way a
distance of 53.89 feet to the point-of-beginning of the center line of a 40
foot wide easement lying 20 feet each side of the following described
lines: South 43 degrees 47 minutes 29 seconds East a distance of
115.68 feet; thence South 34 degrees 02 minutes 52 seconds East a
distance of 88.57 feet; thence South 32 degrees 49 minutes 28 seconds
East a distance of 120.97 feet; thence South89 degrees 28 minutes 21
seconds East a distance of 119.37 feet; thence along the same line a
distance of 50.80 feet; thence South 74 degrees 00 minutes 58 secnds
East a distance of 75.56 feet;South 76 degrees 06 minutes 28 seconds
East a distance of 171.15 feet; thence South 59 degrees 10 minutes 39
seconds East a distance of 28.52 feet; thence South 25 degrees 19
minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 28.52 feet; thence South 8
degrees 10 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 76.71 feet to the
South lilne of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of said section 31
and the end of the center line of said 40' ide esement. The side lines of
said easement extend and or stop at the1/4-1/4 section line.

| hereby state that all parts of this survey and dra
completed in accordance with the current requireg
Standards of Practice for Surveying in the State g

altey
Walter W. Coleman, Jr.,

Surveyor

Alabama License # 13409 Date:

' TYPE OF SURVEY: ~ SURVEY OF

BOUNDARY DOWNING PLACE

WALTER W. COLEMAN, JR., SURVEYOR
174 RICHERT RIDGE LANE SPRINGVILLE, AL 35146
} 7 (205) 613-0665




SA22-000002
7230 MOUNTAIN VIEW LN
2500313000011004
AERIAL

| a5 1207000004

o

X,

Legend
ST CLAIR CO - ZONING
<all other values>
PROP_CLASS
A1
B-2
I-1
N2
e vr

R-1

Seures: ESH, (CeoEyeMEahStaGeographics -
USDA, USGS, AereCRID, ISN; 2nd the GIS User Commut i




16

SA22-000002

7230 MOUNTAIN VIEW LN
2500313000011004

ZONING

fl cads.
T

7157

|

7184 7178 \\\\\\\\\\\ 7401

327 SA20-000004

A

6805 ‘
6896

6820
7204
7245
301
7227 7235
7216
& 7224 o
W
&
C§§;
7253 A\
7263 SA22-000002
7230
7959 7238
7234
7256
7263
7300 Leaend
Legend
7288 ST CLAIR CO - ZONING
<all other values>
PROP_CLASS

A1
B-2
-1
-2
B vRrR
R-1
7350 N\ N R-2

R-5
R-6
U\ R3T




SA22-000002
7230 MOUNTAIN VIEW LN
2500313000011004
PARCEL

17

7157 j/ 7184 7178 \ 7
ser 6805 ’X
6896
6820
7204
7245
301
7227 7235
7216
\<<>$ 7224 7200
)
N
<&
C§§;
7253
x 7263 ¥
7230
7959 7238
7234
7256
7263
7300
Legend
7288 ST CLAIR CO - ZONING

<all other values>

PROP_CLASS
A1
B-2
-1
-2

B vRrR
R-1

7350 N\ N R-2

R-5
R-6

U\ R3T




18

?Dl"'i‘ lk40 0001 '-}&I:]. 532

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

Bi

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®.

Certified Mail Fee o —,
$3.73

|'F:xtra Services & Fees (chook box, add fesﬁ' %_'
] Return Receipt (hardcopy)

I Return Receipt (electronic)

[ Certified Malj Restricted Delivery s __s,u‘_gg____

[J Adult Signature Required e

] Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $
Postage

$0.58

Total Postage and Fees
§7.38

4890
17

Postmark
Here

01/31/73022

b"VD ¢

v R oo oA WATRR Ve o St d|

sm?abampz or OBaxNg>30 //0
C"V;S""’""'ZE“" I 0 /]

/) /]
PS Form 3800, April 20 .5 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

7 355837576

See Reverse for Instructions



19

Certified Mail service provides the following benefits:

= A receipt (this portion of the Certified Mail label).

= A unique identifier for your mailpiece.

| Electronic verification of delivery or attempted
delivery.

= A record of delivery (including the recipient’s
signature) that is retained by the Postal Service™
for a specified period.

Important Reminders:

= You may purchase Certified Mail service with
First-Class Mail®, First-Class Package Service®,
or Priority Mail® service.

® Certified Mail service is not available for
international mail.

® |nsurance coverage is not available for purchase

with Certified Mail service. However, the purchase

of Certified Mail service does not change the

insurance coverage automatically included with

certain Priority Mail items.

= For an additional fee, and with a proper

endorsement on the mailpiece, you may request

the following services:

- Return receipt service, which provides a record
of delivery (including the recipient’s signature).
You can request a hardcopy return receipt or an

electronic version. For a hardcopy return receip&‘ <

complete PS Form 3811, Domestic Return *

for an electronic return receipt, see a retail
associate for assistance. To receive a duplicate
return receipt for no additional fee, present this
USPS®-postmarked Certified Mail receipt to the
retail associate.

- Restricted delivery service, which provides
delivery to the addressee specified by name, or
to the addressee’s authorized agent.

- Adult signature service, which requires the
signee to be at least 21 years of age (not
available at retail). -

- Adult signature restricted delivery service, which
requires the signee to be at least 21 years of age
and provides delivery to the addressee specified
by name, or to the addressee’s authorized agent
(not available at retail).

8 To ensure that your Certified Mail receipt is

accepted as legal proof of mailing, it should bear a
USPS postmark. If you would like a postmark on
this Certified Mail receipt, please present your
Certified Mail item at a Post Office™ for
postmarking. If you don’t need a postmark on this
Certified Mail receipt, detach the barcoded portion
of this label, affix it to the mailpiece, apply
appropriate postage, and deposit the mailpiece.

I3

Receipt; attach PS Form 3811 to your mailpiece; ~ IMPORTANT: Save this receipt for your records.

PS Form 3800, April 2015 (Reverse) PSN 7530-02-000-9047



20

7019 1k40 0001 H&El 533%

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only
For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®
Certified Mail Fee $3,75
|'Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee!
[ Return Recsipt (hardcopy) _PLiL LAY
] Return Recelpt (electronic) s 4
[ Certified Mgit Restricted Delivery  $ _${3 {11 Here
] Adult Signature Required $ — 000
[ Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $ __~ ~ =~ =~
Postage
- $0.58
Total Postage and F%es 01/31/72022
=]
ntro Sfaf Q«V"’V'V F
Laysa ey ond] KehT. ChtsToen
eet gn t, or ox o
737 Y& Lard
City, State, Z[P+4

d&, 3509

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions



21

Certified Mail service provides the following benefits:

= A receipt (this portion of the Certified Mail label). for an electronic return receipt, see a retail

® A unique identifier for your mailpiece. associate for assistance. To receive a duplicate

= Electronic verification of delivery or attempted return receipt for no additional fee, present this
delivery. v - USPS®-postmarked Certified Mail receipt to the

" " TR etail associate.

= A record of delivery (including the recipient's U e ’ ’ :
signature) that is retained by the Postal Service™ - Restricted delivery service, which provides
for a specified period. delivery to the addressee specified by name, or

to the addressee’s authorized agent.

Important Reminders: - Adult signature service, which requires the
® You may purchase Certified Mail service with signee to be at least 21 years of age (not
First-Class Mail®, First-Class Package Service®, available at retail). -
or Priority Mail® service. - Adult signature restricted delivery service, which
= Certified Mail service is not available for requires the signee to be at least 21 years of age
international mail. and provides delivery to the addressee specified
= Insurance coverage is not available for purchase by name, or to the addressee’s authorized agent

with Certified Mail service. However, the purchase (not available at retail).

of Certified Mail service does not change the ® To ensure that your Certified Mail receipt is
insurance coverage automatically included with accepted as legal proof of mailing, it should bear a
certain Priority Mail items. USPS postmark. If you would like a postmark on

= For an additional fee, and with a proper this Certified Mail receipt, please present your
endorsement on the mailpiece, you may request  Certified Mail item at a Post Office™ for
the following services: postmarking. If you don’t need a postmark on this

- Return receipt service, which provides arecord  Certified Mail receipt, detach the barcoded portion
of delivery (including the recipient’s signature). ~ of this fabel, affix it to the mailpiece, apply

You can request a hardcopy return receiptoran  appropriate postage, and deposit tfte mailpiece.
electronic version. For a hardcopy return receipt,

complete PS Form 3811, Domestic Return
Receipt; attach PS Form 3811 to your mailpiece; IMPORTANT: Save this receipt for your records.

PS Form 3800, April 2015 (Reverse) PSN 7530-02-000-9047



22

?I]l“l ].E:HD 0001 48kl 5308

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For dellvery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®.

Certified Max Fee 4
$3.7%

$ : {5

IExtra Services & Fees (check box, add fee‘ﬁf;%?)pet'e)
] Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ =

[ Return Recsipt (slectronic) s__$0.00

[ Certified Mal Restricted Delivery  $ __§{} _yyp

] Aduit Signature Required $ e Tin i i

[ Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $ __~ = * "~

P
. $0.58

Total Postage and Fees ’

$7.38
,-

0690
17

Postmark
Here

01/73172022

e 2y Azf/% ............ |

260/ FOSTA& 0
ty, ate, ZIPy4

PS Form 3800 April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

See Reverse for Instructions



23

Certified Mail service provides the following benefits:

& A receipt (this portion of the Certified Mail fabel). for an electronic return receipt, see a retail

® A unique identifier for your mailpiece. associate for assistance. To receive a duplicate

= rification of delivery or attempted return receipt for no additional fee, present this
ﬁgg‘};g;‘c veriication o F USPS®-postmarked Certified Mail receipt to the

: : ; etail associate.
= Arecord of delivery (including the recipient's { 2 N s
signature) that is retained by the Postal Service™ - Restricted delivery service, which provides

i i delivery to the addressee specified by name, or
foraispeciited p.enod. to the addressee’s authorized agent.
Important Reminders: - Adult signature service, which requires the
® You may purchase Certified Mail service with signee to be at least 21 years of age (not
First-Class Mail®, First-Class Package Service®, available at retail). .
or Priority Mail® service. - Adult signature restricted delivery service, which
= Certified Mail service is not available for requires the signee to be at least 21 years of age
international mail. and provides delivery to the addressee specified
= |nsurance ge is not avai for p by name, or to the addressee’s authorized agent
with Certified Mail service. However, the purchase (not available at retail).
of Certified Mail service does not change the  m o gnsure that your Certified Mail receipt is
insurance coverage automatically included with accepted as legal proof of mailing, it should bear a
certain Priority Mail items. USPS postmark. If you would like a postmark on
= For an additional fee, and with a proper this Certified Mail receipt, please present your
endorsement on the mailpiece, you may request Certified Mail item at a Post Office™ for
the following services: postmarking. If you don’t need a postmark on this

- Return receipt service, which provides arecord  Certified Mail receipt, detach the barcoded portion
of delivery (including the recipient’s signature).  of this label, affix it to the mailpiece, apply
You can request a hardcopy retumn receiptoran  appropriate postage, and deposit the mailpiece.
electronic version. For a hardcopy return receipt,
complete PS Form 3811, Domestic Return
Receipt; attach PS Form 3811 to your mailpiece; IMPORTANT: Save this receipt for your records.

PS Form 3800, April 2015 (Reverss) PSN 7530-02-000-8047



U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

g Domestic Mail Only
m For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®.
@J 4
3 Certified a| Fea@ g
= $3.75 1690
s $3 05 17
=t [Extra Services & Fees (check box, add oo Sy aBRiopate)
I Return Recsipt (hardcopy) $ § E.Eﬁ

| [JReturn Receipt (electronic) $_&0,.00 Postmark

3 | [ Certified Maij Restricted Delivery $ $i1, c;g_ Here

o ] Adult Signature Required P

= [C] Adult Signature Restricted Delivery s o o T

oo $0.58 s

ﬁ Total Postage and Faes (173172022
A a4 <“’ {; dee i

r -

— L. ____ 4 7p z cao £ Lc

[om | t it. Noj, or

~ ? éa un/ AQ#@

City, State, ZIP+4® C J 5 o 9 %‘

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions



25

Certified Mail service provides the following benefits:

B A receipt (this portion of the Certified Mail label).

= A unique identifier for your mailpiece.

= Electronic verification of delivery or attempted
delivery.

= A record of delivery (including the recipient's
signature) that is retained by the Postal Service™
for a specified period.

Important Reminders:

® You may purchase Certified Mail service with
First-Class Mail®, First-Class Package Service®,
or Priority Mail® service.

= Certified Mail service is not available for
international mail.

# |nsurance coverage is nof available for purchase
with Certified Mail service. However, the purchase
of Certified Mail service does not change the
i coverage ically included with
certain Priority Mail items.

= For an additional fee, and with a proper
endorsement on the mailpiece, you may request
the following services:

-~ Return receipt service, which provides a record
of delivery (including the recipient’s signature).
You can request a hardcopy return receipt or an
electronic version. For a hardcopy return receipt,
complete PS Form 3811, Domestic Return
Receipt; attach PS Form 3811 to your mailpiece;

for an electronic return receipt, see a retail
associate for assistance. To receive a duplicate
return receipt for no additional fee, present this
USPS®-postmarked Certified Mail receipt to the
retail associate.

- Restricted delivery service, which provides
delivery to the addressee specified by name, or
to the addressee’s authorized agent.

- Adult signature service, which requires the
signee to be at least 21 years of age (not
available at retail). .

- Adult signature restricted delivery service, which
requires the signee to be at least 21 years of age
and provides delivery to the addressee specified
by name, or to the addressee’s authorized agent
(not available at retail).

1 To ensure that your Certified Mail receipt is
accepted as legal proof of mailing, it should bear a
USPS postmark. If you would like a postmark on
this Certified Mail receipt, please present your
Certified Mail item at a Post Office™ for
postmarking. If you don't need a postmark on this
Certified Mail receipt, detach the barcoded portion
of this label, affix it to the mailpiece, apply
appropriate postage, and deposit the mailpiece.

IMPORTANT: Save this receipt for your records.

PS Form 3800, April 2015 (Reverse) PSN 7530-02-000-9047



26

?Ul‘l lb‘ﬂ] 0001 HBEL 5285

U.S. Postal Service™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For delivery informati

Certified Mail Fe 5885
ROV $3.75 0490
|_ $3 05 1 7
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee %ﬁ jate)
[ Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ i Z ‘ li {
[ Return Receipt (electronic) s__$0.00 Postmark
[ Certified Mg Restricted Delivery  $ __$43 _ryy Here
[ Adutt Signature Required —5‘9—6{*—
[JAdutt Signature Restricted Delivery $ ___~ = " =~
P
ostage $0.58
Total Postage and Fees 11 /31/2022
§7.38
3”001 o

SZ’EZ RRyS o0 MY A’JZJ’LL

‘ LG
Strem?d tzv;orposw_l//lw LMFG"(‘ ‘%

PS Form ¢800 April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

See Reverse for Instructions



27

Certified Mail service provides the following benefits:

= A receipt (this portion of the Certified Mail label).

= A unique identifier for your mailpiece.

= Electronic verification of delivery or attempted
delivery.

8 A record of delivery (including the recipient's
signature) that is retained by the Postal Service™
for a specified period.

Imporiant Reminders:
= You may purchase Certified Mail service with
First-Class Mail®, First-Class Package Service®,
or Priority Mail® service.
= Certified Mail service is not available for
international mail.
® Insurance coverage is not available for purchase
with Certified Mail service. However, the purchase
of Certified Mail service does not change the
insurance coverage automatically included with
certain Priority Mail items.
® For an additional fee, and with a proper
endorsement on the mailpiece, you may request
the following services:
- Return receipt service, which provides a record
of delivery (including the recipient’s signature).
You can request a hardcopy return receipt or an
electronic version. For a hardcopy return receipt,
complete PS Form 3811, Domestic Return
Receipt; attach PS Form 3811 to your mailpiece;

for an electronic return receipt, see a retail
associate for assistance. To receive a duplicate
return receipt for no additional fee, present this
USPS®-postmarked Certified Mail receipt to the
retail associate.

- Restricted delivery service, which provides
delivery to the addressee specified by name, or
to the addressee’s authorized agent.

- Adult signature service, which requires the
signee to be at least 21 years of age (not
available at retail). -,

- Adult signature restricted delivery service, which
requires the signee to'be at least 21 years of age
and provides delivery to the addressee specified
by name, or to the addreszge’s authorized agent
(not available at retaif).

= To ensure that your Certified Mail receipt is
accepted as legal proof of mailing, it should bear a
USPS postmark. If you would like a postmark on
this Certified Mail receipt, please present your
Certified Mail item at a Post Office™ for
postmarking. If you don’t need a postmark on this
Certified Mail receipt, detach the barcoded portion
of this label, affix it to the mailpiece, apply
appropriate postage, and deposit the mailpiece.

IMPORTANT: Save this receipt for your records.

PS Form 3800, April 2015 (Reverse) PSN 7530-02-000-9047



28

7019 1kE40 0001 48k1 5292

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

i

.

For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.co

Certified Mail Fee ;, ~
$3.7%

&3 e

iﬁxtra Services & Feés (check box, add feegﬁ.ﬂp P‘nats)
$

I Return Receipt (hardcopy)
[J Return Recelpt (electronic) sS_$0. 00
[ Certified Mal Restricted Delivery  $__§ {1 it
] Adult Signature Required $ -"$‘ﬁ"ﬁi‘i‘“‘
[]Aduit Signature Restricted Delivery $ ___~ =~ * =~
Postage
$0.58
Total Postage and Fees
s $7.38

{1890
17

Postmark
Here

01/31 /2022

Y-

Za&ai Sond Do d F}Z‘;‘J‘/Aﬂi

t ang Apt. No., or PO Box No.

T,

View L 40

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

See Reverse for Instructions




29

Certified Mail service provides the following benefits:

® A receipt (this portion of the Certified Mail label).

® A unique identifier for your mailpiece.

= Electronic verification of delivery or attempted
delivery.

u A record of delivery (including the recipient’s
signature) that is retained by the Postal Service™
for a specified period.

Important Reminders:

= You may purchase Certified Mail service with
First-Class Mail®, First-Class Package Service®,
or Priority Mail® service.

® Certified Mail service is not available for
international mail.

L] ge is not available for purchase
with Certified Mail service. However, the purchase
of Certified Mail service does not change the
insurance coverage automatically included with
certain Priority Mail items.

B For an additional fee, and with a proper
endorsement on the mailpiece, you may request
the following services:

- Return receipt service, which provides a record
of delivery (including the recipient’s signature).
You can request a hardcopy return receipt or an

electronic version. For a hardcopy return receipt,

complete PS Form 3811, Domestic Return

Receipt; attach PS Form 3811 to your mailpiece;

for an electronic return receipt, see a retail
associate for assistance. To receive a duplicate
return receipt for no additional fee, present this
USPS®-postmarked Certified Mail receipt to the
retail associate.

- Restricted delivery service, which provides
delivery to the addressee specified by name, or
to the addressee’s authorized agent.

- Adult signature service, which requires the
signee to be at least 21 years of age (not
available at retail). -

- Adult signature restricted delivery service, which
requires the signee to be at least 21 years of age
and provides delivery to the addressee specified
by name, or to the addressge’s authorized agent
(not available at retai).

m To ensure that your Certified Mail receipt is

accepted as legal proof of mailing, it should bear a
USPS postmark. If you would like a postmark on
this Certified Mail receipt, please present your
Certified Mail item at a Post Office™ for
postmarking. If you don't need a postmark on this
Certified Mail receipt, detach the barcoded portion
of this label, affix it to the mailpiece, apply
appropriate postage, and deposit the mailpiece.

IMPORTANT: Save this receipt for your records.

PS Form 3800, April 2015 (Reverse) PSN 7530-02-000-9047



30
INITED ST}
POSTAL %ii?ié%%g%igi%il
LEEDS
1500 8TH ST
LEEDS, AL 35094-4101
: ~(800)275-8777
oy/dy/2022 . 0 ERRT
Product oty  Unit

__—___—______——_—___“_______-—______—_

First-Class Mail® 1
Letter
Leeds, AL 35094
Weight: 0 1b 0.40 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Thu 02/03/2022

Certified Mail® $3.75
Tracking #:
70191640000148615285
Return Receipt $3.05
Tracking #:
9590 9402 6943 1104 7705 36
Total $7.38
Firet-Class Mail® 1 $0.58
Letter

Leeds, AL 35094
Weight: 0 1b 0.30 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Thu 02/03/2022
Certified Mail® $3.75

Tracking #:
70191640000148615292

Retugn Rz?e1p§ $3.05
racssgg 9402 6943 1104 7705 29
Total $7.38
First-Class Mail® 1 $0.58
Letter
Leeds, AL 35094
Weight: 0 1b 0.30 o2
Estimated Delivery Date
Thu 02/03/2022
Certified Mail® $3.75
Tra°§5?31250000148615339
$3.05

Return Rz?e1p§
ac :
r 953% 9402 6943 1104 7706 28

Total $7.38
First-Class Mail® i $0.58
Letter
Birmingham, AL 35283
Weight: 0 1b 0.40 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Thu 02/03/2022
Cert}fi:ginaiko $3.75
acking #:
r 70181640000148615322
Return R§?91p§ $3.05
Trackio 402 6943 1104 7706 11
Total $7.38
First-Class Mail® 1 $0.58
Letter

Leeds, AL 35094
Weight: 0 1b 0.30 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Thu 02/03/2022
Certified Mail® $3.75

JU1¥104UUUULIH00 L0310

Return Receipt
" Tracking #: B
: 9590 9402 6943 1104 7705 98
Total $7.38
First-Class Mail®
Letter . E e

Leeds, AL 35094
Weight: 0 1b 0.30 oz
‘Esti‘jted Delivery Date

u 02/03/2022

Certified Mail® $3.75
Tracking #:
70191640000148615308
Return Receipt $3.09
Tracking #:
9590 9402 6943 1104 7705 05
Total $7.38
P G éi;_ia
Credit Card Remitted " $a4.28

Card Name: VISA

Account #: XXXOOMXXXXX2540
Approval #: 04253C

Transaction #: 877

AID: A0000000031010 Chip
AL: VISA CREDIT
PIN: Not Required CHASE VISA

******************************************
USPS is experiencing unprecedented volume
increases and limited employee
avallability due to the impacts of
COVID-19. We appreciate your patience.

**********‘K***X**‘X**‘K*****‘K‘k**************

Text your tracking number to 28777 (2USPS)
to get the latest status. Standard Message
and Data rates may apply. You may also
visit www.usps.com USPS Tracking or call
1-800-222-1811.

Preview your Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE @
https://informeddel {very.usps.com

All sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for guaranteed services only.
Thank you for your business.

Tell us about your experience.
Go to: https://postalexperience.com/Pos
or scan this code with your mobile device,

UFN: 014610-0690
Receipt '#: 840-53500055-1-4480308-2




31

File Attachments for ltem:

4. SA22-000001 - A REQUEST BY MAXEY LYNN A & SUE G MAXEY FOR A ONE (1) LOT
CERTIFIED PLAT AT 6156 BRASHER FARM RD; LEEDS, AL 35094 -
TPID:2700013000001012 - ZONED A-1, AGRICULTURE - JEFFERSON COUNTY AL.



32

~OTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

City of Leeds, Alabama
Planning and Zoning Commission

Application for Subdivision
Maxey Subdivision - Foster Rd
Case# SA22-000001

APPLICATION

An application for subdivision plat approval has been filed with the City of Leeds Planning and Zoning Commission for
“Maxey Subdivision - Foster Rd”. This proposed subdivision consists of 2 lots.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

The Planning and Zoning Commission is vested with the responsibility and authority of determining conformity with the City
of Leeds Subdivision Regulations

CASE #: SA22-000001

APPLICANT NAME: MAXEY LYNN A & SUE G MAXEY
|IPROPERTY OWNER: MAXEY LYNN A & SUE G MAXEY

TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2700013000001012

CASE ADDRESS: 6156 BRASHER FARM RD; LEEDS, AL 35094

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on the proposed
preliminary plat. The hearing is scheduled on.

Date: 02/10/2022

Time: 5:00 p.m.

Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room
1412 9th St

Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representatives may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943

E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov

Mailing Address:

City of Leeds

Planning and Zoning commission
1404 9th Street

Leeds, AL 35094



33

?Dl“l 1640 0001 48kL 5k5O0

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

eiivery information, visit our website at www.usps.coi
. »

Certified Mall Fee  §.3, 75,

s $3,05Th
Extra Services €es (check box, add fee (P
] Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ * 4

[ Return Recelpt (electronic) $

[ Certified Mall Restricted Delivery  §

] Adult Signature Required $_

[[JAdult Signature Restricted Delivery $ _|

Postage $0.58 : 0

s FES (270272002

Total Postage and ??s b \ Ayaay
/ .\ S }J"&ﬁ.

[Sireét and Apt. No., orPOBox
£/2/ B{‘mﬁu it

e e de, L 35094

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

See Reverse for Instructions



34

Certified Mail service provides the following benefits:

= A receipt (this portion of the Certified Mail label). for an electronic return receipt, see a retail

® A unique identifier for your mailpiece. associate for assistance. 'I"o receive a duplicate

® Electronic verification of delivery or attem return receipt for no additional fee, present this
deﬁvery,l i o USPS®-postmarked Certified Mail receipt to the

. i tail associate.
® A record of delivery (including the recipient's (® ¢ . - -
signature) that i retained by the Postal Service™ - Restricted delivery service, which provides

ifi i delivery to the addressee specified by name, or
T sk p.enod. to the addressee’s authorized agent.
Important Reminders: - Adult signature service, which requires the
® You may purchase Certified Mail service with signee to be at least 21 years of age (not
First-Class Mail®, First-Class Package Service®, available at retail).
or Priority Mail® service. - Adult signature restricted delivery service, which
= Certified Mail service is not available for requires the signee to be at least 21 years of age
international mail. and provides delivery to the addressee specified
® |nsurance coverage is not available for purchase by name, or to the addressee’s authorized agent
with Certified Mail service. However, the purchase (not available at retail).
of Certified Mail service does not change the = To ensure that your Certified Mail receipt is
insurance coverage automatically included with  acgepted as legal proof of mailing, it should bear a
certain Priority Mail items. USPS postmark. If you would like a postmark on
® For an additional fee, and with a proper this Certified Mail receipt, please present your
endorsement on the mailpiece, you may request  Certified Mail item at a Post Office™ for
the following services: «**"" - postmarking. If you don’t need a postmark on this

- Return receipt service, which provides atecord  Certified Mail receipt, detach the barcoded portion
of delivery (including the recipient’s signature).  of this label, affix it to the mailpiece, apply
You can request a hardcopy return receiptoran  appropriate postage, and deposit the mailpiece.
electronic version. For-a hardcopy return receipt, )
complete PS Form 3811, Domestic Return
Receipt; attach PS Form 3811 to your mailpiece;  IMPORTANT: Save this receipt for your records.

Ps Form 3800, April 2015 (Reverse) PSN 7530-02-000-9047



35

7019 1k40 0001 4BLL 5k74

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only
For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®
Certified Mail Fee $3 7r.-
Is 4305 /20
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee,
[ Return Receipt (hardcopy) $__3
[ Return Receipt (¢lectronic) $__3
[ Certified Mail Restricted Delivery  $ __${1
[CJAdutt Signature Required $
[ Adutt Signature Restricted Delivery $ "
Postay "
- $0,58 “\ Y

$
Total Postage and g \ B
s SA22- poo o/
Sent

Worm gl Kiﬂ Harcls \ US/
StreetandApt 0., oF ox No. aza
City, Slate, 1P+4°®

s p

&l Fﬂf‘m ?J
L

l
PS Form 3800, Apl’ll 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047

See Reverse for Instructions



36

Certified Mail service provides the following benefits:

= A receipt (this portion of the Certified Mail label). for an electronic return receipt, see a retail
= A unique identifier for your mailpiece. associate for assistance. To receive a duplicate
= Electronic verification of delivery or attempted return receipt for no additional fee, present this
delivery. USPS®-postmarked Certified Maﬂ receipt to the
retail associate.

® A record of delivery (including the recipient’s
signature) that s retained by the Postal Service™ - Restricted delivery service, Wh"’h provides

for a specified period. delivery to the addressee vspec‘rﬁed by name, or
¥ to the addressee’s authorized agent.
Important Reminders: - Adult signature service, which requires the
u You may purchase Certified Mail service with signee to be at least 21 years of age (not
First-Class Mail®, First-Class Package Service®, available at retail).
or Priority Mail® service. - Adult signature restricted delivery service, which
m Certified Mail service is not available for requires the signee to be at least 21 years of age
international mail. and provides delivery to the addressee specified
® |nsurance coverage is not available for purchase by name, or to the addressee’s authorized agent
with Certified Mail service. However, the purchase (not available at retail).
of Certified Mail service does not change the © - @ To ensure that your Certified Mail receipt is
insurance coverage automatically included W|th accepted as legal proof of mailing, it should bear a
certain Priority Mail items. USPS postmark. If you would like a postmark on
® For an additional fee, ang with a proper this Certified Mail receipt, please present your
endorsement on thé mailpiece, you may fequest Certified Mail item at a Post Office™ for
the following services: postmarking. If you don’t need a postmark on this

- Return receipt service, which provides arecord  Certified Mail receipt, detach the barcoded portion
of delivery (including the recipient's signature).  of this label, affix it to the mailpiece, apply
You can request-a-hardcopy return receipt oran  appropriate postage, and deposit the mailpiece.
electronic version. For a hardcopy return receipt,
complete PS Form 3811, Domestic Return
Receipt; attach PS Form 3811 to your mailpiece;  IMPORTANT: Save this receipt for your records.

PS Form 3800, April 2015 (Reverse) PSN 7530-02-000-9047



37

7019 1k40 000L 48kl 5k81

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

, visit our website at www.usps.com®

Certified Mail Fee §3 , 75,
$

I Return Receipt (hardcopy)
[ Return Recelpt (electronic)
[ Certified Mall Restricted Delivery ~ $
[J Adutt Signature Required $
[J Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $
= $0.58

Total Postage and e
[ Spu20. Biboorls ]

Sent ' . :
M v
MZ??%&%Z%‘ b’r'ifo%él%ﬁ' -ANTEOQOUSS g

076 [loq wood NLAN., sl
L \’-09 g s

0 800 o 0 P 0-02-000-90 erse 1o O

.,




38

Certified Mail service provides the following benefits:

® A receipt (this portion of the Certified Mail label).

® A unique identifier for your mailpiece.

= Electronic verification of delivery or attempted
delivery.

= A record of delivery (including the recipient's
signature) that is retained by the Postal Service™
for a specified period.

Important Reminders:

® You may purchase Certified Mail service with
First-Class Mail®, First-Class Package Service®,
or Priority Mail® service.

m Certified Mail service is not available for

international mail. B

® |nsurance coverage is not available for purchase
with Certified Mail service. However, the purchase
of Certified Mail service does not change the
insurance coverage automatically included with
certain Priority Mail items.

® For an additional fee, and with a proper
endorsement on the mailpiece, you may request
the following services:
- Return receipt service, which provides a record: _

of delivery (including the recipient's signature).

You can request a hardcopy return receipt oran -

electronic version. For a hardcopy return recex
complete PS Form 3811, Domestic Return

Receipt; attach PS Form 3811 fo your mailpiece;

for an electronic return receipt, see a retail
associate for assistance. To receive a duplicate
return receipt for no additional fee, present this
USPS®-postmarked Certified Mail receipt to the
retail associate®

- Restricted delivery service, whlch provides
delivery to the addressee specified by name, or
to the addressee’s authorized agent.

- Adult signature service, which requires the
signee to be at least 21 years of age (not
available at retail).

- Adult signature restricted delivery service, which

+ requires the signee to be at least 21 years of age
and provides delivery to the addressee specified

. by name, or to the addressee’s authorized agent
(not available at retail).

u To ensure that your Certified Mail receipt is
accepted as legal proof of mailing, it should bear a
USPS postmark. If you would like a postmark on
this Certified Mail receipt, please present your
.Certified Mail item at a Post Office™ for
-/ postmarking. If you don’t need a postmark on this
" Certified Mail receipt, detach the barcoded portion

; of this label, affix it to the mailpiece, apply
appropriate postage, and deposit the mailpiece.

IMPORTANT: Save thlsireoeipt for your records.

Ps Form 3800, April 2015 (Reverse) PSN 7530-02-000-9047



39

?Ul"i LE40 000 H&El SERY

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only
For delivery information, visit our website at www.usps.com®
Birgipsfonp=al §5038
Certified Mail Fee §3.75
}_ 33 015/
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee, ;ﬁ;ﬂlag
I Return Receipt (hardcopy) AN
[JReturn Recelpt (electronic) $ __.S.J_.ﬂl_ Postmark X
[] Certified Mail Restricted Delivery s__;tl,ﬂu__ﬂ FEB 0? 2022 ]
[JAdutt Signature Required LTV TS
] Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $ ___'_‘E .
Pesiaoe §01.58 \ ‘o %"“‘
Total Postage and ;g B-‘ L
L SA 22- 6650l UspS
Se%Tp
c botks v Sewer
[Street and’/ p ,ar ,!g" é)ﬂ'{? AS
A QI.. g)( &30 /10
3/ ghpm, Al 35283- o y/O

PS Form 380(.‘ Apnl 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions



40

Certified Mail service provides the following benefits:

= A receipt (this portion of the Certified Mail label).

® A unique identifier for your mailpiece.

= Electronic verification of delivery or attempted
delivery.

= Arecord of delivery (including the recipient’s
signature) that is retained by the Postal Service™
for a specified period.

Important Reminders:

® You may purchase Certified Mail service with
First-Class Mail®, First-Class Package Service®,
or Priority Mail® service.

m Certified Mail service is not available for
international mail.

= [nsurance coverage is nof available for purchase
with Certified Mail service. However, the purchase
of Certified Mail service does not change the
insurance coverage automatxcally included with
certain Priority.Mail ifems: ”

& For an additional fee, and with a proper
endorsemerit on the mailpiece, you may request
the following services:

- Return receipt service, which provides a record
of delivery (including the recipient’s signature).
You can request a hardcopy return receipt or an

electronic version. For a hardcopy return receipt,

complete PS Form 3811, Domestic Return

Receipt; attach PS Form 3811 to your mailpiece;

for an electronic return receipt, see a retail
associate for assistance. To receive a duplicate
return receipt for no additional fee, present this
USPS®-postmarked Certified Mail receipt to the
retail associate.

- Restricted delivery service, whlch provides
delivery to the addressee specified by name, or
to the addressee’s authorized agent.

- Adult signature service, which requires the
signee to be at least 21 years of age (not
available at retail).

- Adult signature restricted delivery service, which
requires the signee to be at least 21 years of age
and provides delivery to the addressee specified
by name, or to the addressee’s authorized agent
(not available at retail).

= To ensure that your Certified Mail receipt is

accepted as legal proof of mailing, it should bear a

USPS postmark. If you would like a postmark on

this Certified Mail receipt, please present your

Certified Mail item at a Post Office™ for

postmarking. If you don’t need a postmark on this

Certified Mail receipt, detach the barcoded portion

of this label, affix it to the mailpiece, apply

appropriate postage, and deposit the mailpiece.

IMPORTANT: Save this receipt for your records.

PS Form 3800, April 2015 (Reverse) PSN 7530-02-000-9047



41

SA22-000001

6156 BRASHER FARM RD

2700013000001012
PARCEL

6028
675 BLUEBIRp
230

, 6035

242 6025 6039

01
Z04 )\\\ijig
thévy 6100
< S
260 R, 6128
268
276
7100
284
8 6121 6121 6136
6121
6144
6150
SA22-000001
Hoo
|17 6180
q;
19 528
341 7000 7200
6040

545 0050/ 6076 7050

Legend

601 700
635 645

618

ST CLAIR CO - ZONING
<all other values>
PROP_CLASS
A1
B-2
I-1
H -2
B vRrR
R-1
N\ R-2
R-5
R-6
U\ R3T




42

6156 BRASHER FARM RD

SA22-000001

2700013000001012

AERIAL

6028
675 BLUEBIRp
6035 230
242 6025 e
401
7041 %2;)
Ry 6100
&
K,
At R, 6128
268
276
7100
284
8 6121 6121 6136
6121
6144
6150
A 6156
SA22-000001
409
Al7 6180
S
329 528
341 7000 7200
6040
545 0090/ 6076 7050
Legend
[ 20200effco
Jefferson County_ . ZONiNQGm
ZONINGII e
6075 A
\\\\\ [::]L;
W\ 2
N MR
6 601 700 8( PCD
635 645 M
[ Irs
[rs
618 620

Legend




SA22-000001
6156 BRASHER FARM RD
2700013000001012
AERIAL

\ SA22000007

A

¥ e 7

; i




44

File Attachments for ltem:

5. ZAA22-000002 - A request by Mason Isbell to replace existing fencing and install a new gate
at 8691 Thornton Ave, 35094, TPID: 2500222001001000 Zoned, I-2, Heavy Industrial



Spruiell StNE

t
W :
Z 1

aue| Su@_dgqs anl—aA!Jﬂ\
e 21e31) ¢ so1es 100-H¢ |
§0 519s OM3 40 uoije||ejsul \

|_—_> p60SE TV 'SpPae] ‘@AY uojuIoy) T698

L4
-

-




	Top
	1.	Copy of SA21-000008 - A request by Chris Ray, Applicant, AMIC, Owner, to approve Rock Hampton Subdivision Phase 1 -38 Lots at 1250 Maitland Rd, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500153001004001, Jefferson County.
	SA21-000008_INT20220113

	2.	SA22-000009 -  A request Jarrod Plunkett to allow a one (1) lot subdivision (Certified Plat) at 1346 Weaver Ave, 35094, TPID 2601110001022002, St. Clair Co., Zoned R-1, Single Family District.
	SA22-000009_INT

	3.	SA22-000002 - A REQUEST BY DOWNING GLENDA F & DOWNING RANDALL P, FOR A TWO (2) LOT SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 7230 MOUNTAIN VIEW, 35094, TPID 2500313000011004, ZONED A-1, AGRICULTURE, JEFFERSON COUNTY
	A22-000002_NOTICE
	PLAT 22-000154 (1)
	A22-000002_AERIAL
	A22-000002_ZONE
	A22-000002_PARCEL
	SA22-000002_CERT_RECPTS (1)

	4.	Copy of SA22-000001 - A REQUEST BY MAXEY LYNN A & SUE G MAXEY FOR A ONE (1) LOT CERTIFIED PLAT AT 6156 BRASHER FARM RD; LEEDS, AL 35094 - TPID:2700013000001012 - ZONED A-1, AGRICULTURE - JEFFERSON COUNTY AL.
	Letter View
	SA22-000001_CERT_MAIL_RECPT
	SA22-000001_PARCEL
	SA22-000001_ZONING
	SA22-000001_AERIAL

	5.	ZAA22-000002 - A request by Mason Isbell to replace existing fencing and install new gate at 8691 Thornton Ave, 35094, TPID: 2500222001001000 Zoned, I-2, Heavy Industrial
	plot plan (1)

	6.	Set open house for Subdivision and Zoning Ordinance Updates.
	Bottom

